



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20221391	292028 CROSSPOINTE RD, Rocky View County AB 06410083 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:9-6-2210385	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	23004	\$ 17,332,910.	0.	0.
PRBD20221424	245228 CONRICH RD, Conrich AB 04333006 NW-33-24-28-04 LBP:-1-5124 JK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	622-Secondary school, high school, junior high school	713	\$ 1,669,241.	0.	0.
PRBD20221938	10 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412003 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-7-2111381	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	34177	\$ 15,678,053.	0.	0.
PRBD20222665	19 HIGH PLAINS TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06412029 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-6-2210631 AddLegal:EXC Plan 731225, 9510790, 2011429, 2111381	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	29932	\$ 22,553,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20222743	15, 261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3214	\$ 1,245,456.	0.	0.
PRBD20223212	103, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	1339	\$ 518,831.	0.	0.
PRBD20223555	103, 293029 JAMES JONES WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4992	\$ 1,746,453.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 60,744,243.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20215018	A, 24043 BURMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05632027 NE-32-25-02-05 LBP:1-3-1210909	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	149	\$ 268,420.	1.	0.
PRBD20220254	10 DEVONIAN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05711004 NE-11-25-03-05 LBP:Unit 8--2210548	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	445	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20221210	272017 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 07315043 SE-15-27-28-04 LBP:6-8-2210144	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	166	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20221565	63 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329234 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:2-4-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	592	\$ 938,626.	1.	0.
PRBD20221833	312 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329237 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:5-4-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	446	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222115	53028 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB 03916016 SE-16-23-05-05 LBP:-33-7291 HR	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222178	71 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618555 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:39-5-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	416	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222448	50 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223952 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:6-4-2110339	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	210	\$ 374,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222539	25236 NAGWAY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619055 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2-1-4582 GB AddLegal:EXCEPT PLAN 9410949 1/4	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	132	\$ 733,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20222640	47 NORTHGLEN PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03231079 SE-31-23-27-04 LBP:6-2-0312368	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	147	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222710	260151 RGE RD 23, Rocky View County AB 06604013 NE-04-26-02-05 LBP:-2-1446 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	78	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222856	32111 BADGER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06710018 SE-10-26-03-05 LBP:1-6-2111318	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	463	\$ 1,495,600.	1.	0.
PRBD20222925	254244 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 05328003 NW-28-25-28-04 LBP:1-1-0911779	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	189	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222959	115 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618565 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:49-5-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	477	\$ 950,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20222982	A, 262217 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 06613001 NE-13-26-02-05 LBP:1-1-1811458	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	78	\$ 55,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223000	19 OWL HAVEN, Rocky View County AB 04606008 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 3--9810245	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223002	282036 FOX MEADOW VALE, Rocky View County AB 07315040 SE-15-27-28-04 LBP:1-1-0814991	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223029	62 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329204 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:16-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	326	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223030	3126 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05722007 SE-22-25-03-05 LBP:9--7410359	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	153	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223099	271196 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07308018 NW-08-27-28-04 LBP:13-1-2210153	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	323	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223128	158 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329227 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:40-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	576	\$ 1,000,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223134	68 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707280 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:37-14-2111621	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	244	\$ 348,132.	1.	0.
PRBD20223171	262195 BALZAC BV, Balzac AB 06513005 NE-13-26-01-05 LBP:-2-9310884	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223183	A, 42070 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08827008 SE-27-28-04-05 LBP:4-1-0412506	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	141	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223200	188 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222747 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:24-6-2111497	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	215	\$ 335,561.	1.	0.
PRBD20223213	59 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB 03215091 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:3-3-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	244	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223257	264132 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 06530005 NW-30-26-01-05 AddLegal:SW 1/4 of LSD 12 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	98	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223275	12 WHITETAIL PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06703017 SE-03-26-03-05 LBP:3--9210751	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	158	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223279	58 BIG HILL SPRINGS MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06726009 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:3-2-2011640	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223288	262211 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06416022 NE-16-26-29-04 LBP:3-4-9311127	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	167	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223308	253183 12 MILE COULEE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619039 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:-9-1187 LK AddLegal:Exc Plan 9911005	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	866	\$ 950,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223315	124 MOUNTAIN LION DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925072 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:12-3-8110189	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223343	59 WATERPOINTE MANOR, Rocky View County AB 05618587 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:17-13-2210308	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	539	\$ 1,750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223360	869 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708152 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:18-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	207	\$ 296,589.	1.	0.
PRBD20223392	56 STONEWOOD DALE 04619126 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:2-1-1911291	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	619	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223450	316 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013151 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 149--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223460	10194 TWP RD 280A, Rocky View County AB 08501011 NW-01-28-01-05 LBP:1-2-2210222	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	465	\$ 925,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223463	134 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707295 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:13-18-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	239	\$ 332,387.	1.	0.
PRBD20223488	8 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707142 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	332	\$ 520,496.	1.	0.
PRBD20223511	15 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708092 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	204	\$ 629,088.	1.	0.
PRBD20223524	30 BEARSPAW TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05607006 NW-07-25-02-05 LBP:5-2-1811748	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	887	\$ 3,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223543	23 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707307 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	393	\$ 759,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223574	27 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05707308 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:8-19-2210146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	395	\$ 759,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20223581	517 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707204 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-16-1910632	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 63,970.	0.	0.
PRBD20223623	59 LOTT CREEK LANDING, Rocky View County AB 04605112 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 86--0313344	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	136	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223624	148 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013258 NE-13-26-05-05 LBP:UNIT 257--2010713	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	137	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223737	285102 TWP RD 252, Rocky View County AB 05318005 SE-18-25-28-04 LBP:1--8610154	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	121	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223744	514 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707185 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:30-17-1910632	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223913	68 LOTT CREEK VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04605035 SW-05-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 9--0313344	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 53,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 25,601,869.  
Total Dwellings Created: 29.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20222588	74 GRAY WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701125 NE-01-26-03-05 LBP:11-3-0310204	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	55	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20222730	25 HARMEN LANE, Rocky View County AB 06532013 SE-32-26-01-05 LBP:3--8811133	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	46	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222885	224 HIGH POINT ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04312020 NE-12-24-28-04 LBP:10-1-7510553	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 31,898.	0.	0.
PRBD20223316	271126 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB 07110006 SW-10-27-26-04 LBP:1-2-1512400 AddLegal:EXCEPT PLAN 9410535, EX PLAN 1012924	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223332	36 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707149 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:9-14-1910632	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	89	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223455	34 BURNTALL DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912154 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-2-820 LK	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223487	7 MONTERRA LINK, Cochrane Lake AB 06827281 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 63--0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223541	305 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013162 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 160--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.





Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223608	264260 RGE RD 44, Rocky View County AB 06828012 NW-28-26-04-05 LBP:2--9913326	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223648	117 HILL SPRING MEADOWS, Rocky View County AB 06632007 NW-32-26-02-05 LBP:3-1-7810320	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 34,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223650	4 WHITE CRESCENT, Bragg Creek AB 03912051 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:1-A-5513 HL	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223708	19 OWL HAVEN, Rocky View County AB 04606008 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 3--9810245	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 37,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223740	59 WESTBLUFF RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04619051 SE-19-24-02-05 LBP:13--9310412	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223749	426 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827395 27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 177--0810165	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 4,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20223757	31090 MORGANS VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04723093 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:19-1-0514055	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223848	21 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB 05708094 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-24-1911856	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 22,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20223851	165 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215060 Ne-15-23-27-04 LBP:51-1-2011558	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	46	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223860	305 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013190 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 188--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 8,809.	0.	0.
PRBD20223873	303 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707109 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-13-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 25,625.	0.	0.
PRBD20223892	32007 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715027 NE-15-26-03-05 LBP:6-9-9310176	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 27,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223954	256 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708215 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:9-32-1911856	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 37,711.	0.	0.
PRBD20223983	26 BEARSPAW RIDGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05629033 SW-29-25-02-05 LBP:4--8011452	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20224116	35 ROCKWATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618448 18-25-02-05 LBP:21-8-1510146	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 430,993.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20222197	200 NORMAN PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03321012 NE-21-23-28-04 LBP:1-2-1511781	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	334	\$ 126,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20222778	253220 BEARSPAW ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619035 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2MR-6-1413483	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	288	\$ 24,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223074	3, 235126 RYAN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03331171 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:UNIT 3--1910445	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	418	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223480	325, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010325 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	344	\$ 195,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223614	1600 HARMONY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 05708083 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-8-1612694	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	186	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223616	1 PARK DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04329017 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:1-1-0913273	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223651	268, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404281 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 268--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223652	19 RIVER RIDGE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 04713068 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:31--9010857	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 2,794.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

PRBD20223687	205, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010201 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	590	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223704	426, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404439 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 426--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	19	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20223731	31, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404044 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 31--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	21	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20223755	80 STONEPINE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606197 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:1-1-9913223	03-Alteration and improvements	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	60	\$ 26,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20223762	251163 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 05312004 NE-12-25-28-04 AddLegal:EXC LSD 15 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 1,650.	0.	0.
PRBD20223802	395, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404408 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 395--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 250.	0.	0.
PRBD20223843	157, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404170 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 157--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20223956	A, 32224 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727007 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:RA--6785 JK AddLegal:Exc Plan 7711530, 0010813	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	595	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 531,944.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/08/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/07/2022 To 31/07/2022

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20223665	261175 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410004 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0511076	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ .	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.